

PUBLIC MINUTES TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

June 9, 2015, at 8:48 a.m. Committee Room "E", City Hall

PRESENT: Mr. K. Claffey, Chair

Ms. C. Janzen, Vice Chair Councillor A. Iwanchuk Sergeant D. Bryden

Mr. J. Chan Mr. D. Hingston Mr. R. Meier Mr. A. Reichert Ms. D. Taylor

ABSENT: Ms. S. Bater

Mr. B. Girling Mr. C. Kuhnke

ALSO PRESENT: Traffic Safety Engineer J. Nyen

Committee Assistant J. Fast

1. CALL TO ORDER

The Chair called the meeting to order.

2. CONFIRMATION OF AGENDA

Moved By: C. Janzen

That the agenda be confirmed as presented.

CARRIED

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES

Moved By: D. Taylor

That the minutes of regular meeting of the Traffic Safety Committee held on April 14, 2015 be adopted.

CARRIED

Minutes – Public Traffic Safety Committee June 9, 2015 Page Two

4. PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2016 [File No. CK. 1704-5]

The Committee Assistant advised that the Committee is requested to put forward a proposed budget submission for inclusion in the 2016 Operating Budget Review. The 2015 approved budget was \$6,500 for traffic safety education/awareness initiatives.

Moved By: R. Meier

That the Committee submit a proposed budget of \$6,500 for education and awareness initiatives relating to traffic safety, for inclusion in the 2016 Operating Budget Review.

CARRIED

5. TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMUNICATION/EDUCATION [File No. CK. 255-8]

The Committee Assistant reported that at the Traffic Safety Committee meeting held on May 12, 2015, the Committee resolved to allocate funding to a maximum of \$1,000 to purchase bicycle bells and lights for the Saskatoon Police Service Bike Unit to distribute as needed.

Cora Janzen provided an update regarding the purchase of the bicycle bells and lights as well as a quote for 100 of each. It was noted that the total amount for the order was approximately \$1,200. A proof showing the imprint of the City of Saskatoon logo was circulated to the Committee, and the members were in favor of increasing the amount budgeted for these items by \$200.

Moved By: D. Taylor

That the Traffic Safety Committee allocate an additional \$200 (for a total of \$1,200) from the Communication/Education budget to purchase bicycle bells and lights for the Saskatoon Police Service Bike Unit to distribute.

CARRIED

Minutes – Public Traffic Safety Committee June 9, 2015 Page Three

6. REPORTS FROM THE ADMINISTRATION

6.1 Outstanding Issues Raised By Committee Members [File No. CK. 225-8]

The Committee Assistant provided updates from the Transportation Division, Transportation and Utilities Department regarding outstanding issues raised at the May 12, 2015 meeting of the Committee.

Moved By: A. Reichert

That the information be received.

CARRIED

7. NEW ISSUES RAISED BY COMMITTEE MEMBERS [File No. CK. 225-8]

- K. Claffey mid block crosswalk Clarence Avenue in front of Aden Bowman.
 - The Administration advised that the Adelaide Churchill Neighbourhood Traffic Review public meeting will be held on June 11, 2015 and this will provide an opportunity for the issue to be raised.
- C. Janzen Active Transportation Plan Workshop June 20 an invitation with additional information was forwarded to the Committee by email. If interested in attending, contact the Active Transportation Project Manager.

Moved By: A. Iwanchuk

That the information be received.

CARRIED

Minutes – Public Traffic Safety Committee June 9, 2015 Page Four

8	Δ	D.	JO	ı	R	N	M	F	N٦	Г
O	~	υv		u	\mathbf{r}	IV	IVI	_		

Moved By: A. Reichert

That the meeting be adjourned.

CARRIED

The meeting adjourned at 9:25 a.m.

Mr. K. Claffey, Chair